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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Stephen Gar1 

Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE Docket 090047 

- 

Wednesday, February 04,2009 4 11 PM 

Dorothy, 

It is Document Number 11681-08, currently filed in Docket No 080000, Undocketed filings It should be moved to Docket No 
090047, Request for approval of electric utilities' long-term energy emergency plan, filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0185, F.A C 

Steve 

_- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, February 04,2009 4:03 PM 
To: Stephen Gar1 
Subjeb: RE: Docket 090047 

Hi Stephen, 

I just need a l i t t le more information. What is thc document nun._x of the document to be moved, and what docket i s  it 
currently f i led in? 

Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy 

From: Stephen Gar1 
Sent: Wednesday, February 04,2009 2:16 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Docket 090047 

Dorothy, 

An early filing by Progress Energy Florida arrived prior to Docket No. 090047 being opened. Document No. 11681, dated 
December 18. 2008, from Progress Energy Florida should be moved into the docket file for Docket No. 090047. 

Please let me know if there is anything else we need to do to correct this disconnect 

STEPHEN E. GARL, Regulatory Analyst /I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Strategic Analysis and Governmental Affairs 
2540 Shumard Oaks Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Phone: (850) 413-6676 
Fax: (850)413-6677 

2/4/2009 


